HILLSBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION

December 11, 2014 Hillsborough Town Office Approved Minutes

Present: Commissioners: Brett Cherrington, Chair; Terry Yeaton, Vice Chair; Linda White; Rob Drummond, Jim Young.

John P. Segedy, Recording Secretary & Alternate.

Chair Cherrington called the Hillsborough Conservation Commission (HCC) meeting to order at 7:08 pm.

VISITOR BUSINESS

1. Peter Mellen – Postponed until next meeting.

MINUTES

- 1. November 13, 2014 A few corrections were noted by Linda White.

 Terry Yeaton moved: *To approve the minutes of November 13, 2014 as amended.*Linda White seconded. Motion passed 3-0-2 (Jim Young and Rob Drummond abstained).
- 2. November 13, 2014 Non-Public.

Linda White moved: To approve the minutes of the October 23, 2014 Non-Public Session as presented.

Terry Yeaton seconded. Motion passed 3-0-2 (Jim Young and Rob Drummond abstained).

CORRESPONDENCE

- Brett Cherrington, Linda White & Nancy Torres E-mail thread, Annual report for Town Report has been submitted. Pictures were requested. The Commission discussed possible pictures.
- **2. Brett Cherrington & Terry Yeaton** E-mail thread. Bill for Knapton Lot surveying and marking was received and submitted for payment.
- **3.** NH DES (Department of Environmental Services) Complete Forestry Notification. M 7, L 5.
- **4.** NH DES Notice of Compliance. Red Fox Crossing, M 16, L 22.
- 5. NH DES Notice of Compliance. Bridge Street, M 26, L 90.
- **6. Laura Buono** Updated 2015 Budget proposal with \$1,090.30 cut. Brett Cherrington said he didn't think the cuts were a problem.
- **7. Meridian Land Services** Abutter Notice for Wetlands Permit Application. Marina Road, M 19, L 23.
- **8.** Intent to Cut Second NH Turnpike, M 10, L 66.
- **9.** Town of Hillsborough Holiday employee and volunteer luncheon.
- **10. Town of Hillsborough** 2015 Holiday Schedule.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Sur Realty

Linda White moved: *To enter Non-Public session pursuant to RSA 91-A:3II(d)*. Jim Young seconded. Rob Drummond -yes, Terry Yeaton -yes, Linda White -yes, Jim Young – yes, Brett Cherrington – yes.

The Commission entered Non-Public session at 7:40 pm. The Commission exited Non-Public session at 7:52 pm.

Terry Yeaton moved: *To seal the minutes of the Non-Public session*. Rob Drummond seconded. Motion passed 5-0.

2. Natural Resources Inventory (NRI) – Master Plan (MP) Chapter - Prioritizing Recommendations -

Linda White said she had reviewed the prior (existing) Master Plan Chapter and thought that there was a lot of prior history in it and she would instead identify where Hillsborough is today. She agrees with Richard's order of priorities. Brett Cherrington said that the MP Committee will be providing the feedback from the survey and visioning sessions and that the priorities would need to be adjusted to them. He thought that they could work on a broad summary or outline with the townspeople's views filled in later.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Brownfields Cleanup Grant

Brett Cherrington and John Segedy described the grant being worked on and the presentation that had been made to the Planning Board about it. The Planning Director is looking for a letter of support/commitment to accompany the application. After discussion the consensus of the Commission was in favor of doing so. Brett Cherrington will compose a letter on behalf of the Commission.

ADJOURNMENT

Rob Drummond moved: *To adjourn*. Linda White seconded. Motion passed 5-0 at 8:38 pm.

Respectfully Submitted:

John P. Segedy Recording Secretary Approved January 8, 2015